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State of Florida 
ORIGINAL 

DATE: September 15, 1999 

TO: 

FROM: Analyst, Division of Telecommunications 

Division of Records and Reporting 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 991380-TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Manatee Telecom. 

Change to: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Manatee Telecom, Inc. 

NOTE: See the attached Dept. of State Filings. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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000077524 ST:FL FLD: 08/26/1999 
: MANATEE TELCO 

Registered Agent Name 

FEI Number 

Document Number 

T r a d e M  Name 

sarch String: 

HomePaqe 
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RA NAME : THOMPSON, ROBERT 
[RA ADDR : 4163 WILLOWOOD LANE 

:ANN REP : * NONE FILED 
LANTANA, FL 33462 
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Corporate Inquiry Menu: 
Pkasa sekd an inquiry type from the list below, then enter a search key in the search Wld. Press SEARCH to begin the search. 

9/15/99 OFFICER/DIRECTOR DETAIL SCREEN 9:40 AM 
/CORP NUMBER: P99000077524 CORP NAME: MANATEE TELCOM, INC. 
/TITLE: PTD NAME: THOMPSON, ROBERT 

4163 WILLOWOOD LANE 
LANTANA, FL 33462 

4163 WILLOWOOD LANE 
LANTANA, FL 33462 

'TITLE: VSD NAME: DELGADO, KATHY 

Daumenl Number 

Trademsh Name 

eanh String: 

HomePaqe 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT ----- 

1of1 9/15/99 9 4 1  AM 




